STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;

STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4201386

vy Cesar Mendez-Martincz y  AWE_2017A4210200294

: ) Date of Offense: 172312017

Race: ’ - Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C. Code § ._16-11-0330(A)

DOB: . . ™ ss: ) CDR Code #: 0139

Address: | ) / )

City.State.Zip: _Wellford, SC 29385

LA SO ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [INo [J CMVYes [JNo [] HazmatYes [INo []

In disposition of the said Indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADDS

TO: Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon (10-30yr) ﬂcc h A,n( orrc./\:{' ﬁ

inviolationof  § 16-11-0330(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [18017-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defentignt's fnitials)

The plea i [ Withgut Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTES sz /01375

(_‘ci%}lecommendmion by lhq1 State.
e troqee

/SMITH, SPENSER H SC Bar# Defendant CAttorncy for Defedidan SC Bar#!

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Genter,
for a determinate term of Z 8 Saystmenthn/yEarsior [J underthe  Youthful Offender Act notto exceed T Yyears
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of — _ days/months/years and/or paythént
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections, )
I:] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a persen convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION:  [[] Defesred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing Cordered  pTUP
Totl: $ plus 20% fec: $ e days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
(7 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 s {0 o pmts,of$ __ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) S0 _8 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ §6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s Otht.',r'_-_—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tost) $25 $ ’
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 3500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ RSN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
B 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) Sd0/ca  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counse),
3%toCounty  (if paid in instaliments) $ B g Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL S , ax /7{/ any other fecs.

i

Presiding Judge /{’74%2
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cljrk I Judge Code: &

tY],p.\ﬁ v Sentence Date: 7 %ﬁﬂp{éd’/ .

Caurt Reporter:
SCCA217 (0712016)
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S]ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

Jul

20
he

ta
inti

)
CQUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on HAR Z 4 2017 . the Grand

'(Jrs of Spartanburg County present upon their oath;

'COUNT ONE--ARMED ROBBERY

That Cesar Mendez-Martinez, did in Spartanburg County on or about January 23,

17, while armed with a deadly weapon, , or while alleging, either by action or words,

!
)

peron present at the time reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did feloniously

ifrom the person or presence of Tonya Bussel, by means of force, violence, and/or
idation, goods or monies, such goods or monies being described as follows: a sum

of 1Lroney belonging to Shell Gas Station, with intent to deprive the owner permanently

of
CA

pod

such property, in violation of §16-11-330 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

OLINA, (1976), as amended.

COUNT TWO---POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Cesar Mendez-Martinez, did in Spartanburg County on or about January 23,

2017;, possess a firearm or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm during the

con

mission of a violent crime, to-wit: ARMED ROBBERY. in violafion of Code §16-23-

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided, , / /
7 7
M d
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon oF any object whicha



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; _
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4201387
Cesar Mendez-Martinez y  AWH _2017A4210200300
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 1/23/2017
Race: Sex: M Age: 19 ) $§.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(B)
DOB: o & ss#: )  CDRCode# _ 0026
Address: - )
City,State,Zip: _WeJiford, SC 29385 .
DL SID# g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [JNo [ CMVYes [JNo [ HazmatYes [ JNo [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery (0-20yr) fL (l"\(.u ty I.le'
inviolationof ~ § 16-11-0330(B) of the 8.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [X]MOST SERIQUS {IMandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Aslndicted,  [T]Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defet: ant's initials)
The plea iz [JWithout Negetiations or Recommendation, egoylated Sentostce, Recommendation by the State.
e etiortd, 017 g T YPE
SMITH, SPENSER H SC Bar# Defendant “Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {g daysbnon&w/@ [0 underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed T~ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upen the service of - days/months/years and/or payrent
of § —" __; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -
monthg/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied!
by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25-135.
Pursuant to I8 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violeace ) to ship, transport, possess, or reccive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: I:] Deferred I:] Def. \Wnives Heoring D Ordered PTUP
Tota: $__ plus20%fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Aleohol testing O
B 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, conseeutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ {000 pmis,of§ ___ beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ $56-5-2995 (DU Assessmen) 12 S Sh — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Praviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 S
§ 14-1-213 (Prug Count Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $
B 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea % [0 Appointed PD or sppointed other counsel,
3%toCounty  (if paid in instaliments) $ 55 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Cleck
during, probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL Ay il any ather fees.
v Presiding Judge / ;( //l%% A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy iveﬁ ) A Judge Code: L ‘265" ]
Court Reporter: hﬂ\oo i Sentence Dates /7 epnoyber Zr7
SCCA/R217 (07/2016) /
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

CQUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

20

pel

—

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on HAR Z4 2007 . the Grand

Jur‘ors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE---ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Cesar Mendez-Martinez, did in Spartanburg County on or about January 23,

, while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he

wals| armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a

on present at the time reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did feloniously

attetnpt to take from the person or presence of Latasha Mattison, by means of force or

inti

pet

sS4

2017

con

mag

anently of such property, in violation of §16-11-330 (B). CODE OF LAWS OF

:Fdation' goods or monies of Family Dollar, with intent to deprive the owner
ITH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

L

COUNT TWO---POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Cesar Mendez-Martinez, did in Spartanburg County on or about January 23,

{, possess a firearm or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm during the
n('nission of a violent crime, to-wit: ATTEMPTED. ARMED ROBBERY, in.violation.of

COﬁie §16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

e and provided.

M

~

() et
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

$



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;

STATE ) VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4201387A

Cesar Mendez-Martinez Y AWE _2017A4210200207

ARA: y  DateofOffense:  _1/23/2017

Race! CSex: M Age: 19 8.C. Code g :_16-23-0490

DOB: . SSi#: )

L : ) CDR Code #: 0549

Address: ( _ )

City,State,Zip: _Wellford, SC 29385

DL#: SIDE: ; SENTENCE SIEET

*CDL Yes [JNe [J CMVYes [INe [] HuzmatVYes [JNo []

In dispasition of the said indictment comes now the Defendgpt who was .1]_ [0 CONVICTED OF or X]PLEAPS

TO: Possession of weapon during violent crime (Syr} Lp ( BOL LN

inviolationof § 16-23-0490 of the §.C. Code of Laws, beating CDR Code # 0549

NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [Ci517-25-45

' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted,  [JLesser Included Offense, (] Defendant WaivesPresentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initfals)
The plegjs: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Recommendation by the State.
[0137s 2 YZE
SC Bar# Defendant / € Atiorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Carrections, [ County Detention LJ tnter,

for a determinate term of doys/menths/Yearg or [] underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed T years
“and/or to pay 4 fine of $ ~— ; providéd that upon the service of - days/months/years ard/or pay; mrnt

of § ~— ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prohation for

months/years and subjeci te South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
{71 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Repistry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to 5.C. Code . §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a fircarm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRFSTITUTION: D Deferred D ‘Def, Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED O
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aleahol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fing may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s (0O.u)) pmts,of§ __ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ b paid to Public Defender Fund
B 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $ Others
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s ’
Proviso 61,6 (Public DeffProbation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enorce, Punding) $25 $-24 )
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) SIS0 8
B 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§ 56-5-2542¢)) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ : [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) s 2174 Proviso 61,6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 128715 any other fees.

. - Presiding Judge /&7%‘%/ .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy (e Judge Code: L5
Court Reporter; h” i Sentence Date: s
SCCARIT (072016)
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STP} E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
g

CQUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAR 24 2017 ., the Grand

Jurprs of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE---ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Cesar Mendez-Martinez, did in Spartanburg County on or about January 23,
2017, while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he

L

wa

armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a
person present at the time reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did feloniously
attempt to take from the person or presence of Latasha Mattison, by means of force or
intimidation, goods or monies of Family Dollar, with intent to deprive the owner
permanently of such property, in violation of §16-11-330 (B), CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

COUNT TWO---POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Cesar Mendez-Martinez, did in Spartanburg County on or about January 23,
201[7, possess a firearm or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm during the
commission of a violent crime, to-wit: ATTEMRTED. ARMED ROBBERY, in violation of
Code §16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made|and provided. 2 z
i) et
ASS]|

ANT SOLICITOR
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